POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, January 22, 2019
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.
Greenspan Board Room — Adriance Memorial Library
93 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, New York

Trustees Reviewing Warrants at 6:15 p.m.: Bombardieri and Bucher

L Call to Order, Roli Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
iL. Public Comment on Agenda Items
il Board Education: Library District Advancement and Development {G. Davies)

Iv. Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. December 18, 20192 (T. Lawrence, #012220 - 1)
B. January 4, 2020 (7. Lawrence; #012220 - 1.1}

Vv, Financial Repori(s)
A, December 2019 (B. Lynch;, #012220 - 2)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #012220 - 2.1, distributed at the meeting)

V. Operational Reports
A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #0712220 - 3)
B. President's Report (D. Blazek)
C. Board Committee Repoits
D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

VL. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #012220 — 4, distributed at the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business

VIll.  Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S)
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, February 19; 7:00 p.m. (revised date)
Greenspan Board Room - Adriance Memorial Library




PPLD Document #012220 - 1

Trustees Present

MRRNOCRXXON

V.

Dianne Blazek
Amy Bombardieri
Paui Bucher, Jr.
Sean Eagleton
Moira Fitzgibbons
Edna Lyons

Tom McGlinchey
Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of December 18, 2019

Staff Present Other Guest(s)
Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director d

Tom Lawrence, Library Director
Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
Other Staff

LIOXIKIK

FPPLD Representatives Present

[

Liz Murphy, President

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

» Call to Order: At 7:02 p.m., President Moore called the meeting to order.

* Roll Call: Eight (8) Trustees were present at time of roll call.

* Additions to the Agenda: Approval of Proposed Lease (Market Street Properties) PPLD Document
#121819 ~6.

Public Comment on Agenda ltems: No public present.

Board Education: None.

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. November 20, 2019 (PPLD Document #121819 - 1)

» Motion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

minutes of the meeting of November 20, 2019.
* Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Eagleton.
s Discussion: None.

« VOTE:

8-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions
A. November 2019 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #121819 — 2)

s NMotion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accepts the Report

of November 2019 Financial Activity as presented.
+ Moved/Seconded: Schmitz, Ryan.
¢ Discussion: None.
e VOTE:8-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #121819 — 21)

* Motion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

following warrants for immediate payment and transfers:

Vouchers 55280 to 55579 in Warrant 20191219 totaling $88,853.31

Draft— December 20, 2019

page 1




PPLD Document #012220- 1

And, further, that the Board of Trustees authorizes the transfer of $5,300 from the CM Fund (Marcotte) to the A Fund
(Equipment) for the purposes of purchasing additional Google Expedition goggles.

¢« Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Blazek.
» Discussion: Lawrence explained the need for the transfer. Some discussion ensued.
s« VOTE: 8-0-0 _
¢ Next Month’s Warrant Review:
VI. Operational Reports

A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Documents #121819 — 3)

» Lawrence reported on November statistics, the Bookmoabile, personnel needs for the Bookmobile, Project
650, the PPLD commercial in the theaters, the coat giveaway, Pop-Up Libraries, and library fines.

B. President’s Report: None.

C. Board Committee Reports: No reports.

D. Friends of PPLD: Lawrence reported on the Annual Meeting and the financial status of the Friends.

VIl.  Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (PPLD Documents #121819 — 4)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnei actions:

Employee Name/Number Civit Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Micah Watts Library Clerk (PT) Permanent Appoiniment 12/22/2019 NA
Brian Zhu Page (PT) Permanent Appaintment 1/3/2020 NA
Veronica Martin-Follette Senior Library Clerk (FT) Permanent Appointment 1113/2020 NA

* Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Spuhler.
e Discussion: None.
¢« VOTE: 8-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None
C. New Business:
1. Approval of Proposed 2020 Budget (PPLD Document #121819 — 5)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approves the
proposed FY2020 Budget as reflected in PPLD Document #121819 —~ 5A.

Moved/Seconded: Schmitz, Ryan.

Discussion: Lawrence explained some of the items in the proposed budget. Some discussion
ensued.

VOTE: 8-0-0

2. Approval of Proposed Lease (Market Street Properties) (PPLD Document #121819 — 6)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes the
Business Manager to sign the lease with Market Street Properties, Inc. for the rental of property as
described in the attached PPLD Document #121819 — BA.

Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Fitzgibbons.

Discussion: Lynch explained the need for more parking. Some discussion ensued.

VOTE: 8-0-0

VIil. Open Comment

A. Board Comment: None

B. Public Comment: None

Draft — Dacember 20, 2019 ‘ page 2




PPLD Document #012220- 1

IX. Executive Session
» Motion: Moved that the board go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing a grievance.
+ Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Bucher.
» Discussion: None.
¢ Vote: 8 -0 -0 (Executive Session began at 7:52pm and ended at 8:11pm)
* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District reject the grievance.
+ Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Bucher.
» Discussion: None.
e Vote: 8-0-0
Adjournment
¢ Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
* Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Ryan.
¢ Discussion: None.
* VOTE: 8-0-0
L]

Time of Adjournment: 8:20 p.m.

The next regular monthly mesting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, January 22, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Sincarely,

Thokads A. Lawence, Slerk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Pubtis.Ljbraxy District

Draft— December 20, 2019

page 3




PPLD Document #012220-1.1

Trustees Present

RN RRKNRXXXX

Dianne Blazek
Amy Bombardieri
Paul Bucher, Jr.
Sean Eagleton
Moira Fitzgibbons
Edna Lyons
Tom McGlinchey
Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of January 4, 2020

Staff Present

Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director
Tom Lawrence, Library Director

Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

Other Staff

COXIXEX

FPPLD Representatives Present

[] Liz Murphy, President

Other Guest(s)
]

Call to Order and Additions to the Agenda

At 10:04 a.m., President Moore called the meeting to order. Moore acknowledged our three Trustees elected
to new full terms: Paul Bucher, Jr. (City), Tom McGlinchey (Town) and Mary Moore {Town). Lawrence
mentioned an Addition to the Agenda: Authorization to Sign Contract - Copiers PPLD Document

#010420 - 4.

Business

A. Election of 2020 Officers
Moore, on behalf of the Board Development & Policy Committee, presented the 2020 Slate of Officers.

« Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following Slate of Officers,

o}

C C 0o

President — Dianne Blazek
Vice President — Patricia Ryan
Secretary — Edna Lyons
Treasurer — Tom McGlinchey

Assistant Treasurers — Paul Bucher, Jr., Moira Fitzgibbons, Mary Moore, Patricia Ryan, Cathy

Schmitz

¢ Moved/Seconded: McGlinchey, Spuhler.

+ Discussion: None.
e VOTE: 11-0-0
B. Approval of 2020 Official Designations, Charges and Procedures (PPLD Document #010420 - 1)
* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the 2020
Official Designations, Charges and Procedures as reflected in PPLD Document #010420 — 1A.
* Moved/Seconded; Bucher, Fitzgibbons.

» Discussion: Lawrence briefly went through the items in the documents.
e VOTE: 11-0-0 '

C. Approval of Expenses (PPLD Document #010420 — 2)

+ Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following expenses in advance of the regular January warrant:

Sozo Artists (Lemon Anderson) $3,250
Penguin Random House (Marc Brown) $2,500

Draft— January 8, 2020 page 1




PPLD Document #012220-1.1

¢ Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Spuhler.

» Discussion: None.
VOTE: 11-0-0

D. Personnel Actions (PPLD Documents #010420 - 3)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Emery Gibbons Page (PT) Resignation 1/21/2020 NA
. . Public Information Change in Status
Julie Hering Officer (FT) “mgm o e 10412020 NA

s Moved/Seconded: Bucher, McGlinchey.

» Discussion: None.
« VOTE: 11-0-0

E. New Business:

1. Authorization to Sign Contract - Copiers (PPLD Document #010420 — 4)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes the
Business Manager to sign a lease contract for copiers as described in PPLD Document #010420 — 4.

+ Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Lyons.

Discussion: Lawrence requested the Board allow a change in the wording of the motion from “lease

contract’ to “deferred payment plan.” Lynch explained the details of the plan. Some discussion

ensued.

s VOTE: 11-0-0

Lawrence distributed: What Happens When — An Incomplete Guide to 2020 indicating what is scheduled to occur each

month and the Conffict of Interest Disclosure Form for the Trustees to complete.

Adjournment

» Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.

Discussion: Nonhe.
VOTE: 11-0-0

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, January 22, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance

Moved/Seconded: McGlinchey, Ryan.

Time of Adjournment: 10:21 a.m.

Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Sincerely,

Thomsé A. Dawrencd\Clerk to the Board of Trustees

Poughkeepsie Li?ibgary District

Draff— January 8, 2020

page 2




PPLD Document #012220--2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of December 2019 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkespsie Public Likbrary District
accept the Report of December 2019 Financial Activity,

Motion

Result of Action

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typlcal Balance Shaet Term Explanations

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more

interest}

Credit Card Transactfons: Where our credit card activity is recorded

Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll

checking account when pald out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money In the SAM klosks, It also includes the balances in the reglsters

A 13800 Accounts Receivahle: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive s stlll expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retiretnent mehey from the CM fund
for BTOP payrolis, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

>
AR
MR
S D
oS
o

LIABILITIES

A, 26000 Accounts Payable: Quistanding obligation for goods received

A 28012 Payroll Liabilitles: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be pald next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out {l.e. retirement everpayments, other
library payments recelved by our library over $25)

A 26300  Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retiretient money from the Cvi fund for

BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.
A 26370 State Retirement Accruak The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is

acerued so far this flscal year
A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be

pald in June of this year

FUND BALANCE
A 35100 Budgeted Ravenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year, The figure comes

from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year

A 85210  Encumbrances (+PYCF%); Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*); What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward and paid this year

A 38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+#YCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already commltted to be spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees far
earned absences

A 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. 1t s the amount of cur fund
halance at the close of the prior year

A 39600 Approepriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year’s budget to spend plus prior year rollover,

A 39800 Revenues Recelved: The actual revenue received to date

*PYCF ~ Priot Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of December
2019 Financial Activity
Repoit Natrative

This is the regulat monthly report for Decerber 2019, which contains unaudited end-ofiyear figures. The audited 2018 year-
end tepott will be presented at the Apzil 2020 Board of Trustees meeting:

General Fund (Fund A; $853,237)

Receipts for the month totaled $27,242 which included $4,455 in library chasges, $1,382 in interest, $2,031n
donations and $5,000 in grants and $2,203 in Local Library Incentive Aid.

An Inter-fund Transfer In from the Special Revenue Fund in the amount of $5,300 Matcotte Fund was received
as pet #121819-2.1

Disbutsements for the month totaded §1,127,908.20 which included $467,517 in salaty and benefit expenses and
$543,244 for debt setvice interest and principal payments to the City and Town of Poughleepsie.

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $502,754)

Receipts included interest as well as interest and market change in the Wojtecli account.

Receipts also included donations of $14,800 most notably $10.500 from the STRBA trust and §4,000 from the
Dyson Foundation in suppott the 2020 Poughkeepsie Book Festival. .~ . ... .
An Inter-fond ‘Teansfer Out to the Genetal Fund in the amount of $5,300 Maicotte Fund was done as pet
#121819-2.1, The Matcotte balance below reflects the transfer,

e Sub fund totals are:

¢  McCalley (Adtiance) Fund $100,000
¢  Marcotie Memotial Fund 18,260
¢ Schlobhach Fund 50,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $220,693)

¢ Receipts for the month included in interest as well as the final interest pmceeds from the Flizabeth M.
Smith Chatitable Remainder Unitrust (CRUT),
s Receipts also included the 2™ and final $50,000 donation apainst the $100,000 pledge made by the Friends
of PPLD in suppozt of the Bookmobile.
e There were no disbutsements this month.
*  Sub fund totals are:
¢ Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $131,689
¢ Cash from Obligations — BOND Proceeds: 492,

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $468,775)

e The PN Fund represents the petmanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Libsary District.
Interest yields, which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special
Revenue) Fund, but appear as due to other funds till transferted. Amounts on balance sheet may diffee
because of interest that is not yet transfetred.,

e Cutrent sub fund principal balances are:

e Slonaker Trust: $2,775
¢ Jevinsohn Trost: 1,000
e Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
o Schwartz Fuad 10,965
¢  TLamont Fund 50,000
¢  Dobo Fund 37,048

page t




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY'DISTRICT
Report of December
2019 Financial Activity

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $311,404)
*  Receipts for the month included interest of §641.

¢ Disbusements included debt service principal and interest payments in the amount of $5606,134 for the
Town and City of Poughkeepsie bonds, This includes the use of $23,531 as stipulated in the Bond
Repayment Plan.

page 2




$ ooaos’s $

TT-GTIRTTTH PJe0g SUr A pancidde se 5818505 YA [BUCILPPR 40 9s2ysInd BUT 0} SBYSUBD 02BN plac-Yicl e
et - ¢ pooogs g

=TT

00'00E'S

vsEaIda(]

$

esERLIU|

U

1i - 5994 slemyjog

o'ooEs §
asuadxy BSBRUB]

TE0&Y

BSEAOUT

W[ SABysuURIL
B6T0T 13qui=sag

1eacsddy pieog Suinbay siaysuel] pue suacliesgipoy W@8png AYluola] 40 Joday
LD14151Q AYYYAIT 2N8nd 3ISdIDHONOC

anusnay

page 3



T

%5766

#0°00T
%8 L6

afiud

1248 4 04

Nm.wthOml
££748/°0¢8
39°gee /8

90" p96° 2T~
08" ik2~-
£L0rzze e~

ATAYITYAY:

§t°Z657E9T

00°

v YOUAT BIRQURE AQ PITRJIBUSS ~ L¥OdEM 40 ONI sz

0 808°L2T'T

00" TEs‘ge
66" £¥2 E9S
YO ESF 1L
00"

s0'zvz'Ty

SETQ£2°Z08'R

2E" 85108
L9°65T 6hE'T
T I6LITL'T
95" 8paten
60°5/8°S70°T
TE"225'VTT
£47695 /pp
28°9¢T 9%
£07898°789'¢

£88°STL'2

g
Z06Y6LE°T
618508 T
Nmmhmw
$68°92T°T
219t JIZT

6400999

(@
4067648 T
65" mom T

pqplA[S :aT wedboly
YouATg 14950
ZOET 0Z0E/LT/Td :paledausb dJodey

TVL0L aNvuR

Nv¥.l GNAJYILNT £6

W3S 1934 75

SIIZEN29 FIAQTWT 16
NOLLYWOLNY TS
SNOZLVHIJO 05

JAS NOTLYWHOANI 7%
STYIMALYA OF

N0 TYLTIYD B 41003 7E
SATAVIVS T2

L 6T0C ¥0d

6102 d34aIN9330 18043 ISNADE

(ALA) 3Lva OL ¥VIA ONNA TYHINGD

ougsiq Areiq algng sisdeayybnod

page 4



srodedems)

TETPS 00 0TL OTHL"

page

44&444¢¢444¢¢¢4444444§444444444¢m4m44¢m¢¢¢m444444

¥ SOUWETIAPY  Q00TLY

qurel » atedsy ‘Tequey T0SEPS Q0008 OTRLY ¥ UDSI WOTSTWAOIUI  0000SY

_ 5831 S18M1IOE DOOLERSTQ0°C03TCTIYLT ¥ UOS1 UOTIENIOIUT  G0005Y

1ddng uosr ustiswIozur T 00EFS 007008 0TRL° ¥ UOSL TOTIVWIOIUI  OOO0SY

LI ausudtnby © D0BZS 00°00370T%L° ¥  UOSI UCTIBTWIOIUT  GOO0SY

ISTOL % MUT * 00EFST00T00S 0TRLT W WOTIIO FSSUTSNE (OQ0SY

¥X BwinmwexSoxg © ZETFS 00T09%QTFL" v S8DTATRE ¥X  0009FY

UIncx SutmmexSoxg T ZEEFSDOCOSTOIRLC T S30TAIIE UINAL  JO00SFY

231 Louaby uoTIoeTTon TOOLEYSTO0TOFPTIQIVLT ¥ SOTAXSS UCTIORTIOD 040PFY

TELIDIA - STYTHES TIZY" DETL3E°00°0PP 0TFL ™ ¥ SOTAISE UOTIADSTIOD  000%%Y

CTPNY ¥ 2TSON ©ODETPSTO00T0FT OTHL ¥ 90TAZSY UOTADSTIOD  J00FFY

YIIPIG - SWIId ¥ OHOTA TECY” OTIPS 00 0%FF OTFL"™ ¥ D0TAIDE UOIHIDSTIOD  DOOFHY

QIDTA ATSE TOTIDSTTOD TOTTFS 00 0FP QTPL” ¥ SOTAISE UWOTIONSTION  Q00%%Y

AzexqrT dn-dog -gyoog TETY" QUTPS 00 0%P ' 0TFL" ¥ 90TAISS UOTIOSTION  000TEHY

E3C0g -ARBE TVOTIRSTLOD TTEY. QTIPS 00 0%% 0T%4" ¥ BCTALSE UOTIOSTION  0Q0%FY

SHOQE AZBE UOTIOSTTOD T 00TPS 00 0PP OTPL” W 9DTAISE UCTIOSTTOD  000FFY

seTTddng Ieg TEOTUULS: T O0CEPSTCO0T0ER OTHL” ¥ SSOTAISS TERSTUUDDI  000ZPY

0AZ 3TOPY SuTuwerfioxg T BEEFST00°0TIF OTHL” T SROTALRE JITOPY Q00THY

ssseqelel @Idd T OTEERST00TO0TFOTYLT W SUOTALSE JTUPY  000T¥Y

8834 TeUOTSs$8I0Ig COLEPST00T00E 0TPL” ¥ 9TAZSS JUSWSOHUWRADY  Q000EY

JUSUesINqUTSY °5¥9TIN ©ODSEPST00°00E70TRLT ¥ DTAXSS JUSWSOUEADY  00Q0EY

JE/IE - BUuTajuTag m o ug 0EZY" 0%PEPS 00°00€°0IPL" ¥ DTAZSE JUSUSOAURAPY  0000EY

BRONION -BUTIUTIA I ¥§ T O0FEPST00 00ET0THLT ¥ OTAJZOS TUSWSOUEADY  0000EY

ButmmexBors pesy Brg TOTY" E6EZFS 00 Q0E"0THL™ ¥ OTAX®S JUSUSDUEADY  0QQLEY

qgeirn-Iads I9Ul0 T OEESPST00°Q0E°CTPLT ¥ 990TAXDE BurpITng 0GQ0ZY

NISWQTE /D8 TE /EoEi-DYaAs © TE9FS00°Q0E OTFL. ¥ S80TAZSS BUIDITINE  0000FY

1 3IRIS - TRAOWSY MoOUug FOBY" 069%S°00°00Z°0T%L” ¥ 990TaATeg BUTDTING 0QGQ0ZY

TRACWSY MOUS T 062FE00°00T GT¥L” ¥ ¥SDTAXSS SUIpIING  0Q00EY

ey spunoan/Lutdenspurey ©OECEPSTO0T00Z70IRLT ¥ 990Tax9g Burpiindg 00002Y

ACTEW » aredey ‘Tedusy T 0BEPS0CT00ZT0TFL ¥ S90T4AX98 BUTDITNE  0000ZY

QT LeS ButzojTuor Aztanoss T OLETST0000Z°0Tws” ¥ 990Taz®s BurpIing 0000EY

LE'TES'T £6° 959 g91TCadng Terpolsny © Q0EFS 00°00Z°0TIRL” ¥ SOoT4ISE BUTPTIRE  00G02W

LB ZBT T- 3%°LZT, JIATT teijusy suouydsTsl © OTEFS 00 TTI OTHL® ¥ STqESINCUISY YIIo O0TTTY

ac- 2E0TF’C Te1T510 - syoog ¥E0 TITY™ 00TPS 00 TIT OTRL" ¥ SIGeSINOUTsy YOlo  GOTTLY

85°Z9T 85°598 s994 Tebet T OLEFE 00 GOIOTHL" W USTARIZSTUTURPY  0000TY

&8 %3 00°09% sesusdxyg werboxd UTwpy * Z6ZTSI00°00T OTRL” ¥ UOTIRIRSTUTURY  0000TY

v z6E 2~ Q0 6%6°T QWESE £ SIEOTPSK © 12068007000 0TRLT v uodywg pUME TBISUDI  00000Y

0o" 90°LES SOWEINSTT ST T OSP06S°00°C0070THLT ¥ ueddE puUNE TRISUSD  00000%

¥6°6%3 89223 . suoTiexedo sToTusA COOTL¥ST00°000°70TYL ¥ UsdNy pung TeISUSD  Q0000Y

Q0°0LY 00-0%2 RCxE Temoriexsdo xsqao T OTE9FST00°000°0TFL ¥ uwedm pumd TeISUSH  Q0000Y

0E " 65S°T 08"88T‘Z TzgepM-zsd0 a9Y30 t ZESWE 00 000 OTRL" ¥ usdxH pung TRISUSD 00000y

00" 0sE- 00°008 sasqTeNY Fo Tejusy ©DESPSTQ0T00C OTRLY ¥ uedyy pumg TeISUSD  00000%

89y "ELS €6°80% song drgsIsquay © 08EYST00°00070TYL ¥ usdyy pUNg TEXSUSDS 00000V

00'Toc 00-gze 888 [ENOTSSSIOIZ T ODLEFST00T00C CTRL” ¥ usdxy pund TRIBUSD  O0000Y

0€°T09 65 T8L'E BN ¥ TEUoTSsy /pE 170D ©0SE¥ST00°000°0THL ¥ uadxyg pung TeRISUsSD  00000Y

gz 8Le- I5°ges Tddng AxexgrT 3 =01I30 . DOE?S00TJ0070TI%L" ¥ u=ddy pmg T[eXsus)  (0000%

TL79TQ /T~ 0D QEE geET 91100 TEK/ERA TTZY  D08ES C0°000°0T¥FL" ¥ ueddg pumg Tezsuss 00000V

9T F¥e’c 0D 0ZO'T 5 2 Fsanaxtgesangtuing T 008ZST00°000°0TRLT ¥ uedxyg pumgE TeIsUusSD  Q0000%

GO ST sEueyoxy pung TeILusSD * DE0SE00000°COCO' W PUnE TBEIausD ¥
THADJOd gAY LNOOKY ENDODDT DEO ONGE

8TCE/6T/2T EIVCE IAD §T0Z/6T/TT STIZTETOET : LRI

Arzresde ITGOING LNTESEN | TeBragm
4 d INFIE TG ATRIQTIT OFTANS eTedsanubnog | LS:E€T SIBZ/B8T/ZE



page 6

B =F T TeZOI amwas o SEEEEmm—— ==
zzzzzzz = It c5e 88 TVLOT ASTNRGE INGRETH == B ) B
TE £58° 68 TYLOL QNN

TF g8L79 L2 BEE I20g- SSTITTTIL ¥ T80 * 00SPST00TQ0ELO0TRLT ¥ TeIg pPROY USWPIROE  000LLY ¥
TL°T ¥3°8L0°T BOg -SIVTAISE . OUWLSIUT T DZERPETOQCQLLTOTRLT ¥ uwexg DROY UBNDIBOY  Q00E€LY ks
T8 T%T T 06" %TT weupIecy - sucudeTsl * QTEPS 00 0EL°0TIFL" W Uelg peoy uwmpIieog  Q00LLY ¥
67" 9¢ §5°9%T meupresg - sizdedsMsy © TEIPS 00 CEL QIPL® ¥ TRIZ PeO¥ UBNPIPOE  000LLY v
EL°5Z- 0S-%gT Ty @Bezsog " O0LEPST00°OTL OTPL” ¥ SOURTIPY  O00TLY 7
££°§3T 85°5T0°¢ TIPY S85TAXSS 38TISIUT © OREPS00COQTLTOTRLT W SOURTIPY  0O0O0TLY ¥
0S" 888 BT SLF SOUWRTIPY snoydsTslr " DIEFSQOCTLIOTRLT 0¥ SOURTIPY  QOOTLY v
IF9UAT STAY TROCITE INOODDY 990 aNod
6T0Z/6T/2T EI¥d HOQ 6TOZ/6T/CT BTITT6TL0ZT  :INTHUEM
Fuazeade TS LNVEEYM | zebzeqm
sz a

FOTIRETE AXBIGTT oTIqNE @rsdessmbnea)|

LS

€T STHE/8T/ZT



T

sbe

6% 006 067

5.79E6°¢
9T 2421

25 YIUAT BIBGJEE AQ PRIRJEIURD - 1N04TY =0 aNg P

T8 THe T2

go*
0Z°802°2
00"
00" -

s Zesiver‘e

PO HOSES

02 2E0‘ze
00°££9°/3
00"S96°95T
S 2L6'6T
AT TAPAY
96"9,8°97T
007060°TZ
00"£86°T8
94308 ¢

92 £30' 6%
TOT£/°09
vgrzezies
0079/£%95¢2"T
00°£85'TZ8°9

£88°STL'8

98958
L95°TZE S

6/0°099°g

00057z
ET9°6T

C00'‘ 58
000 €€
C0S‘Z9
8/E‘95E T
2196 °TZE 8

jaeleper Bt ] sqr weJbodd
HouALg aesp
TOIZT QTOL/LT/TO tperedeush 3Jodey

TVLOL GNYYD

NI S¥ddSNVEL TEQSE

JATINSINI AMYYEI] D071 2PREd
GIV 003 TWAINID TyREb
ANIWAOTIAIA AYVHEIET TVHINID OF3ET
IWCONT SNO3INYTITZDSIW 003Z%
FWOONT HIVY A LLLZY

SAXVL 40 N3ET NI ANAWAYL TLLZE
SLNYYZ 09.%2F

GNIX NI SNOTILWNGA £5.Z%

TYAddVY TVANNY Z28.7F

SNOILVYNGA SOLCTY

SONENYYE LSHYELNI TOvLr
SADUVHD AdvualT 2R0¢lk

JIAYIS 1830 Xvil ALAZH0¥d VA £00TH

SAXVL ALd2d0¥d TvaE TOOTE

TT §T0T 204

6102 WALWRIAC LelOdzRl ANNIAATE

(a1A) 31vd OL ¥VIA ANNd TVHINID

Jouysiq Alesqr 21jqnd aisdesyybnod

page 7



T

abeg

27206
$C 786 by B
99°597/788-
¥8°0.3 ‘T9%-
279" £06 TTT

007 000° -

SET06L° /ST~
S5 €%7° 7088
SET06.* 8T

“E8R°ETL g

65 T6T e8¢~
09" pp7 95~
00°88

S LZEITE~
g0°966°

T6 E68 07~
00"20%

2P 800°E
0§ 1tI8°¢
92788¢°T
Z07525° 298
S6°68L
P6°520°Z

LNNCODY

T8 T¥6 1T~
00" 00E*5-
00°*

00"
00"
6% 205 €52

0Z°806°/2T°T
6208 EST-
00 00E°&

3¢ BST~

T2 06T TLE-
01" 2¢
TETESO'T

ay
002 020%

mwmmﬁm
LIVALY
/LT/TC

Heodl-21LEF
HEEET
ipRaelRUsl Jaoday

FONYTIVE ANNd + SATLINIEVIT TvioLl
HONYIVE ONNd TVLOL

PSALIDIRY SSNUDASY
(d42Ad +) sugrierzdosddy

JESA 10 14ELS SDUR[EG PUung
SOUB[EE PuNd pRaAldsslun
BAJISDY SVOUDSQY pagesuaduod
(40Ad +) BAJRSEY SOUBIQUNDUT
(d2Ad +) s2analpusdxz

(d0Ad +) SeDUBRJgUnDUZ
sanusasy palebpng

Q086g
003968
OLTEE
0606¢
0£98%
0TZ8E
0¢i5%
0TZ5g
00749E

SHELIIITEVET TVLOL

[BrJD0Y UBWad L19Y 21815
Spuns Jeyl0 Ot @ng
afuzyoxg uslmd 19X B1ens
SBUBYDXE pund |eJaURD
sfueyoxa siLjeusy
SBuBYSKE £ZTXS [d
mmmywrwmmTJ LLoJdAed
8|qeA=d sIuUnoooy

SpUnd J8y3lQ wWold 2Nq
SPULUDRIW UL uysed

ysed Aiaad

A9NJeW ABUOW SZT X3ld
SUCLIDBSUBLL PJED 31podl
I8MJBW ASUOW pund [BIDUsD
LLeJAEd pund [eJousn
SuLleJsdo pund jedsuss

0LE87T
00€58¢
00T5¢
0£092
TZ09T
020952
1082
0008

SLASSY “TYLOoL

QT6ET
TOTZT
QUTZT
150<T
OrQZT
£Z0ZT
0Z0ZT
QToZT

o o = L L L

FAONYTVE ONAd

L K L

R S S A

SAZLINIAVYIT

¢l 6102 YO4 L99HS IONVIVE

pusiq Areiq) alqng sisdeaxybnod

page 8



4

afed

{9}
ZT: 997" p6T- 8€°762°ST-
60" 88% ‘T6¢- 00°
BE - 00"

67768285 £7708Z°€
807527, . 00°
00°000¢08 00"
TS"S6T'v6¢ 0472001z

FINVAYS
LNOODDY

JONVHD L3N

s
00:2T owomu

HMMrm
AUALG
LI/T0

T wreabodd
ENL-1
spFargausl Luodey

HANVIVE ANDd + SHLLITIGVIT TYLCL

IONYIVE QNN4 TY1cd

SBNUBASY 00886t
peALBSRULN DIUE| Ry pUnd OTTHE
SBOURIGUNDUT 404 SALTEDY 0T23%
534N Lpuedxs QZ2se
seouRIquRIUg 0TZSE
SITLFITAVIT TV.LOL
Spund JBYlo oL sng 00g92Z
513938V vlol
SpUNd JRYlQ Wold Ing OT6ET
BuL¥IIyy |Lodhed WD 0Z0ZT,
aD 1snJL yoego[yos ZIQ2T
SpUnY BnusARd [ELIRdS G002T

WD
]
wWa
W
o

W

SONYIVE ONNd

SITLTITEVIT

¢} 6102 J0Od4 1d4HS AONVTVd

Jorgsiq Aleaqgi a1qnd s1sdesyybnogd

page 8



u;mrmmm.m Lar wespodd
SUALG TJasg

€ afed 00IZE 0ZUZ/LT/TO 1poaeLsuRl lodey

FINVTIVE ONNd + SITLTITIIYIT 1viol
IA3NVTYE aNnd TLOL

ST STE 0B~ I2°8TT g5~ S8NUBARY 0098¢ H

00T0g0’9Tz~ . 00° : . suolieLJdoaddy 00968 H

T8 8ET LOT~ 00" peAlBSTIUN BoUBlRd puUnd 0TT6E H

Q0 QTL ST~ 00"0524°T SIDURIQUADUT J04 PAJBSBY QLZ8E H

L0068t TR Co00" SBJN3LpUBdXa 02Z5E H

Q0 9Tt . 0070857~ SBOURIQENSUT OTZSE H

00°0E0*9T? 09" SRNUBARY PRIENLIST 00TSE H
FONVTVE aNnd

SELLTIIAVIT TVLOL

STNUBARY pRJiwtad 01697 H

spund JBylo ol snd 00€92 H

BLOBARd S1UNOIDY 060972 H
SELLITIIEVIT

S1ISSY TYloL

Spuns JBYT0 wWoJd Bng 0T6ET H

A qeALaOSY abpe[d4 aunonsig cOSET H

SLEALZDTY 9bpBld QQSET H

n T SUOLIBALIGO WoJd YSED 007ZT H

TZ 68STET C O ASTTLT Y S3uets B $3118 peleubliLsag 02T H

9792t - Q0° (€Tegz =aideny) BupIeyd QTOZT H
, SIHSSY

INnoov ADNYHD LT

€1 6102 J0d 193HS FONVYIvd

PIysIq Areaqr dlgnd atsdesyybnog

page 10



afed

u.ﬁcmmﬁ 1GT weibodd
SuAlq 1desn
00:2T 0Z0Z/LT/TO :posmJauel lodey

FONYIYE QNN -+ SITLTIavI] vk
JONVYIVE ONAd T9.L0L

SpUns JUBURWIDY 1SMJ4L ALRAgLT OTTHE Nd
HONYIVE aNNd
SHLLTIIEVIT Lol
SPUnNL J3Yy20 01 INg 00§97 Nd
SATLTTITEVIT
ﬁw S1ASSY IYICL
TIPGULE ©o0ge und cged Nd
ﬁm.¢mm”oa - A - : : wc:manLmznum Mmmmm Nd
6470867 99¢ © EL'BT- 18041 LIR3LORM PLOIT Nd
25°E00°T -ooer ISNUL UYOsuLAST EL0ZT Nd
00°000 ' 08 00- pund Juocwe’ ZEQTT Nd
S TLL'T - 00 1sndl JBYBUOLS TI0ZT Nd
. 5lassy

DNVEYE
ANOQDOY

21 6102 J04 13=1HS FAONV1vd

JouysIg Areiqr] ol[qnd a1sdasyybnod

page 11



FA

shed

s r.mm_.m 19T wedbodg
YAuALg sdasn
0G:TF 0Z0Z/L1/10 *panmiaush qJodey

EE 2IANYIVE QNNd + S3TITITIVIT V.0l
3 99

: 0 JONYIVE dNfid TVLOL
£9°263%2z- TL 0P9~ SaNUBARDY 0096E A
SZ 89E 97 00° paAJasalUN BIUR|RY pUnd OTL6E A

IONVYIVE ONNd
SITLINTEYIT TY.LOL

SGNNsS ¥8MIO oL 3Na 0pgse A
SEILTTIEVI]
ST O SLASSY “IVLOL
€7 POy TIE 87" €T ‘955~ $3BUPSIGIPUT PUOS ST 'YSED 0£221 A
S13SSV

SDNYAYE

1INROODY

¢l 6107 W04 L33HS SONVIVY

s Aresqr 2ljgnd eisdsayybnog

page 12



PPLD Document #012220 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #012220 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - JANUARY 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

¢ The hookmabile is expected at any time now (and may be hete by the time the Board meets). Arrangements for safe storage
are heing finalized, as are the plans for final up fitting for technology and the purchasing of collections. The Friends have
scheduled a donor and volunteer thank you event for Sunday, Masch 22 at the Boatdman Branch Library. Please mark the
date so you can have the cook’s tout.

s Everything is on track for this year’s Poughkeepsie Book Festival {formerly KidsRead). This yeat’s event will be on Saturday,
April 4, at the Poughkeepsie Day School and will feature about 50 authors of books for children and teens. Marc Brown, the
creatot of the successful Arthur series of books and the PBS show, will be the main speaker.

Service and Program Highlights
*  See attached statistics. The December statistics include a report on Library District’s digital and streaming usage. Once the
NYS annual statistics report is complete and presented for Board teview, the Board will receive a more detailed report on
Library usage statistics, trends, and highlights.
*  Registration for winter programming is going very well. Planning has begun for spting and summer programming.

Outreach and Professional Development

* 2020 funding for staff continning education has, for the most part, been disttibuted. A good number of staff plan to attend
tegional and national library conferences. The Library District has a healthy budget for continuing education and the staff put
their educational expertences to good use upon return.

Collection Development
*  Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage.

Buildings
* Boardman Road
0 The Priends have asked the Board to continue its pursuit of funding parking expansion. They ate willing to consider a
conttibution to advance the issue.
o A study of a reconfiguration of the parking curtently available may yield additional spaces.
¢ Adriance
o Staff will begin wotk on a facilities maintenance and improvement plan for presentation to the Planning Committee. The
renovated and expanded building will celebrate its ten-year anniversaty this past October.

Staffing
¢ See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




0Z0z/Z/T paiodaid

snojnaud 0] painduwiod uaym ‘so13sIIDIS UOHDINIA UO 12Dduwit Aipuonoifur up ppy sby sty "wWay ay3 1of 15anbai poy uopd b sy 3U431J] S53jUN ‘a)op anp J1ayl alofoq
SADP 224y SWaY AuD SMOUSL AJ0IRDLUOING YIIYm 31n303] IDMAUSI-OIND UD P23dopD S3LDIGY JBGUIBLU S3 PUD WRISAS AIDIGHT UOSPAH-DIWY 341 GTOZ ADW Ul :ILON

%96°6T Ter'es 199°Z6T 85LTE £80°TS€ z8v'ez lejoy
%TT Lb- £0T'ZT- %848 £69°5Z %ST'0T 6022 %LBE 065°ET %ED'T €9V s|EMBUIY JUNUQ
%e0'LT 6EH LT %0LVE £95°T0T %LL8E 9e1'g %bLot 00621 %Lt 6E Wt [103GN§ JuLd-uoN
%2621 a4 %L0°0 202 %y00 2 %L0°0 SEZ %80°0 vz SlIURANS - BuEMYOS
%EG0T 692 %0 S8T'T %90 10T %rt0 48T %8E'0 60T IUIANT ~ BIPBIN
%ET 6T S0€ %S0 985°T %ET'D 9¢T %S0 1687 %¥50 SST 3IUBANT - SBuIpIOII0IPNY
%0LEY 6EE'D %0v'E 1566 %SEE 098 %L f 062°9T %YLV 8027 BHUBANT - SBUIPI0D2I03PIA
%09°9¢ 98 %8070 S€¢ %L0°0 ST %60'0 1743 %9070 91 sway passasddng
%T9'TH 98t~ %ST0 Vs %210 £z %L0°0 192 %100 € erjeay Auawdinby
%8908 4% %90°0 9.1 %¥0°0 6 %600 81€ %60°0 T4 2lemyos
%LT - 1- %100 74 %100 4 %100 €7 %000 0 eIpaln
%LT°9Z 856°8T %SLVT StTL %68 LT €009 %t0°9Z 9016 %L0'62 6.7°8 SBUIPJOIBI03PIA
%IR6 LT %PTS 9v0’'ST %I8'S S9T1 BIL Y tZ5°9T %836"t 6111 s3uip1od31punos
%re vl €z %500 58T %S00 0T %S00 84T %100 4 T
%000 - %000 z %000 0 %00°0 T %000 0 SUHIOJOIINN
%50°9Z 980y %ZS'95 SO¥'S9t %80°TS ETTIT %6€°6S T61'807 %0685 LLL9T [E101GNS Julid

%37 - 1Z- %91°0 69t %010 [£4 %ET'O 8t %910 9p J|IU2ANT - S|E3IPOLIA

%LV Z1 %560 9LLT %T60 66T %ERD 005°C %98°0 874 $|edlpoliag
%StTE SZTY %65F 9et'ET %EFE [4 73 %ED'S 19941 %ot 6921 IUBANT - UOHDIL-UON
%LT0E 0S0°ST %66'9T ¥zL'el "%05°ET 8E6°C %St 8T vLL%9 %60°3T ZsT's BIUBANT - UOIDLS
%6 08 6057 %ZRET TEVOY % ET SI6T %80'ST TY6°ZS %IP'ST 685V UondI4-UoN }npy
%ZT 6T 66T°TT %10°0Z 89589 %0L°6T 1827 %L26T £9£69 %EG'6T 9/9s uony ynpy
JUuodiad ww:m_._u Juadiad alA uadiad 29d Jusdiad QlA Hu22Jad 2g

[

8T0Z 01 6T0Z :SI1IS1EIS UORE[NIIL) aaijeredwo)
13141510 AYVHEN 2N9nd 3ISJIDIHDNOd




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2019

Phyéldal Itérhs

22,438

337,493

Physical tems - Online Renewals | 2,332 2,307 463 483 13,733
Digital Content 6,126 6,688 7,303 | 8,435 | 8,182 | 83,003
Total 32,577 31,433 39,080 | 38,015 | 36,664 | 434,229

TROI L SPROCESSED
Adnance , , 45,493
Boardman Road 3,418 2,863 | 2,626 | 2,416 | 33,949
Total 7,865 6,896 | 5,932 | 5,654 | 79,442

Adnance

1,469

15,058

Boardman Road

172

146

1,861

Total

1,641

1,463

16,919

ONLINE RESOURCES

13, 032

154,538

Database Usage 13,590| 8,921 | 4 8,389

Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3,130 | 3,023 | 3,076 | 3,076 3,197 | 2,373 | 2,199 | 34,588

Calendar Hits - Burbio 10,632 | 10,093 | 9,417 | 7,934 15,764 | 26,563 | 8,593 | 117,928

Calendar Hits - Recite Me 188 172 171 136 497 837 444 3,853

Website Hils 34,699 | 30,832 | 34,490 32,424 32,705 | 28,335 | 26,614 | 378,714
Total 62,239 53,041 | 90,759 | 56,602 60,552 | 67,666 | 45,862 | 689,621

AR

- 7,524

86,918

Adnance 8 s
Boardman Road 2,297 | 2,059 | 2468 | 2,213 2,418 | 1,915 | 1,628 | 28,172

Total 9,208 | 8,454 | 8,909 | 9,737 11,292 ) 8,682 | 7,758 | 113,091

LIC FAX L FEB | MAR [ "APR" [ M/

Adriance 59 36 75 65
Boardman Road 12 11 9 23

Total 71 47 84 88

|PROGRAM SESSION
Library District
Commiunity Engagement NA NA NA NA 2 4 7
Non-Library District 59 63 61 g2 48 36 42
Exams Proctored 7 3 7 8 g 19 13
MAP Passes 24 34 44 48 27 58 101
286
IMAR:

lerary Dlstnct 2,019

Conmumunity Engagement

Non-Library District

Drop-Iit Room Use

22 404

15,750

209,167

Boardman Road 12,738 R 10,211 11,568 A 8,122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 36,142 | 29,627 | 25,961 30,148 | 24,849 21,172 337,844

[GENERAL ATTENDAN EB [ MAR [ APR. [ MAY.[ZJUN | JUL [ AUG.| SEF OV [ DEG| V1D
rhAdriance 17,418 16,286 | 18,506 18,1701 15,570 17,231 18,531 19,263 | 14,648 19,074 | 17,364 | 14,357 206,415
Boardman Road 10,506 | 10,237 ] 12,250 | 11,338 | 11,438 12,3271 12,906 | 13,335| 11,232 | 10,849 10,017 | 9,062 | 135,504
Total - 2018 27,924 | 26,523 | 30,765 ] 29,508 | 27,008 29,657 { 31,437 | 32,598 | 25,880 | 29,923 27,381 | 23,419 | 341,819




00’141 008y 6¢ 4 9T TT Jequisisg
00°0FT 000z oo'veE [44 T 91 t J3qUIBA0N
00°teT oor 00'1e €C T T L 42903120
00'ZsT 0'L2 00°ce €T 4 ET 8 Jquwsidas
00'81¢ 00LL 0099 0¢ € ST (4" 1sn2ny
007087 0011 00 1L 1¢ 4 [4) L Anr
009¢t 00°8¢€ 00°'sT | 4 Z T S aunr
00°¢81 00'sre 00°89 o€ 4 €t ST Aey
00zLT 00°ze 00'TL qC [4 T 1T [Hdy
00'vLT 00'ST 0084 8¢ [ [4 14" Yaie

[4 €T €T Atenigag

T Alenuer

610Z A1lA1DY 1233Un[op J0 Alewuwing
JORRLLSIA AYYHEIT 2119Nd 3ISdITINHONOC




€00°€8 | 2818 | Sev'® | €0€'2 | zes'o | 869°L | €11z | €08's | 8859 | v089 | 889'0 | 1&L's 9z19 12301
LT 0s 4 €8 05 6 9z of 00z 657 0S¢ €61 LEY sjoogsquIng
811 6€ [4} 0 81 0 8T L T 9 6 z 9 {o1120) 1ewsia g
S 0 0 0 z 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 (ole8ueg) jeu8ia gy
L T T 0 T 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 4 {daud poyia) |22S1g gy
EY0°9T | TST'T | ¥0S'T | TOS'T | 80¢'T | 09v'T | vsv'T | Ts2'T | T12'T | ScT'T | 90T | €511 | 6921 {ssuizeBen) (eusiq gy
g S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {(xy4aipui) |euB1q 9y
697 ST 11 6L 69 11 9 Zs 98 8¢ ¥ 0 z {sasuno) 1e810) [EUSIQ Y
t ¥ - - - - - - - - - - - {so1wuo)) [eusig 9y
6V8°E 651 99ty 96 829 [AT4 0LT LvE 682 00¢ ST 1€2 (AL wioov) jeudig gy
9¢T § L 6 0t 0z 1z 0T 6 0T zT €T (03pIn®) PALIQIBAD
£89°8T ELV'T | GES'T | LOL'T | SSL'T | S5t | 805T | TZ¥'T | ovv'T | 92s'T | s9e'T | 65T (sXl00g8) aALQIBAD
0E5'ET I8CT | 8221 | L€2'T | ¥6TT | w217 | 821°T | sor'tT 6 | SPO'T 648 | 900'T {o1pnye) aAapsang
62t ran LES €5¢ L8 A W4 s 90% e AN tZz 931 Adouey
L66°L 78 59 689 oL 659 L6S 835 9£9 895 195 oS e|dooH
BIT9T s0g'T | Tt €06 | 00¥'T | ST £89 $59°T YZeT or8 [eSsa4d

s lejor AON:- |00 | desi | Bny | inr hu ddye ] e gag . 9anosay {eusia

8ESYST | 7108 | 8556 | 68€°8 | 8LL°0T | obT'6 | T9T® | viLtT | 2156 | TEO'ET | S09'Er | 126'8 | 065'ET 2101
ov0'9 ] ors 00z 00¢€ 0zL 0 00T 0ZT | ovZ'e | o9z ory | 0Z1T SUljUQ %00d PLOM
E99'Fy | 8vS'T | S86'C | 100t | 866'c | S69'C | 68T°C | TZEY | Tz9F% | Teev | £00's | 9667 | S86'% aurian|ep
155 Yird €€ T 174 T 9T 9T Sy 987 ¥ 0 z sa|geyoeay
885 951 £2 € 114 0 € z€ 0g 9z €T vE [y Xljd@dusiag
re’'LY 0 0L EEL | TET'Y | €€z | 6S¥'T | 09€'T | 999 | og0'T |eoo'se | szs | esoc V5N 22Uau34aY
8 € ¥N vN YN S ¥N N N VN N N N 8 - ) ISI12A0N
¥56'S 08¢ 852 671 X4} orT £85 98z | OTO'T § 129'T | 164 vse S9f woosiadedsman
7807 8€T €97 61T 89 091 08T €01 zs 61€ £€9 44 N Jeysduiuiop
809'TZ | 9TZ'C | 09z | 0112 | 924C | 0s£’T | Lot | gog’s | €821 | 6201 €. | S8T'T | 9081 WYM STHIA
EET'T ot 09 621 0z L5 €5 LLT Z0g <9 9€ €L 1ST SAWIL }IOA MBN |EIOISIH
¥£5°8 128 V214 798 LLE ) it | 989 Z08 162 0ss | 012t | SIE 796 auluQ senpasertay
¥N YN N VN 61 € 9 ot 1T opat)
00T L0T 9T = €8 L VN ¥N N Sngaapess)
Srs 699 618 8SL 969 Lr8 0LL L18 769 amy
89T'T | 259 99¢ 8.1 0S¢ 8ES 164 S87 092 WwoALlsasuy

[ %2a j onoN | po | dss. AR | BN g3 ]

6T0Z - @8esn Surweans pue |eusiqg
LIIMLSI A4VHEIT 21M19Nd 31SdIINHDNOJ




PPLD Document #012220 - 3.3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Board Committee Reports & Statistics




3funya 01 12afgns 53l pub $310p 0202 ‘6T Awnuor paippdn

saRnze Furoduo o Aepdn

malnss Hodal G88png Tzoz

LT/ Wz fe $3pIn0Ld UORENSIUNUPY . ung
“uerd s3epdn :g/g pesodoad anoudde fT/g
suopepnodsu Adess3oau
0e/S Har a4 457 UO Susissnasip 1 ‘manal Ayjod suo|ssnasip Aeny
Arguiaad g1 /e wawdo@nap pleoq /e
samanee 2u0du0 ve s1epdn
. malal Jode) e8png
ST/ e d i SEpIne.d LORENSIUIIpY o Moo < 1dy
‘werd oyepdn gy T20Z pasodoud manal :62fy
- AdBssaIRU Y
suonepedau
BT/ 167/ - O SUBISSTIAS! ‘matnal Avijod {(s)elepipues e
BLE iSEIE v : P 2315N.1 AJIUIPI {SUOISSTIOSID "
Aeurnaid 9r/e
i i X wewdoPARp PIEoq t6/E
e BureBue uo aepdn mansL
BLfE 61/T sepiaodd ueEISIUIUDY podal fsuossnsip 1aBpng qed
R ‘ue|d syepdn :gf7 TZ0T Areungaid 617z
WEL/T fred i - P . uer.
1N ZULLIS SUOA
UoAY ‘4001 13[ynds ‘such ZJWYas AU i M.....M.m m..um. !
'$2815n43 Aq pasanbas “szaisnay Ag sa1eq sa1eq ‘vojaibog ‘Laipioquuog suoqqiBeys agong layong Uapioquiog o ;‘M:w m._ By o
st vonediong Pparsanbad s UBPUIY Sunaa AU Sursaaly Aol {aroyo} Aagougsan Proyn) siopy T4oy)) uody foro © cw:._w.wr m..,,“ 4
. : o Suluue)g [2uuoSIad BIuLuly Hod B 3 fPreq
pieog
syiond Aunues | b e i o 0 sBunaz)
SR | SRR ol [ STRRIWWO] ATdd -

5)SEL B|NpayYss Su1leRN 9SIHWWOD 0T0T
LOIYLSIA A¥VHE:T 21190d FiSdITNHDNOJ




aBupys 67 021gns sawy) puD sHI0p HEog ‘9T Aonuer paropdn

9T/TT LET(]
sapwyloe Suioduo uo azepdn
BT/ET BI/ET sapiaoad uopensiuwey SU0RIOEIU WIS BT/TT dn-desm pua-izsi 9T/TT AORN]
{ued szepdn p/TE R
Asessaosu
‘TZ/0T g2/ot suonenodeu vasd :61/0T M ‘matast Aljod fsuorssnostp 1”0
X wowdopasp pieoq :5/0T
samuanoe BuinBuc uo a1epdn
- S : - - M3lAdl podas -
9T/6 '£Z/6 sapIADLd UORBASIMIWPY suopepoial vagy /6 sa80n mm.smc - deg
1wed sepdn 17/g -188pNQ Q20T =5t 9t/6
6T/ 9z/8 Bny
suciieodsu Alessavau
- brad /A WIS UL suoIssnosip I ‘mansl Ajod suojssnasip 1nr
Aewiunaad pzfe uawdojaasp pieoq ET/L
. P
unAy ‘alo0om J3ynds SUcAT 2HWyas Kaysunosyy ‘.m_.h_.:n.mzwuﬁ:%“m Suof7
saaysniy Ag pasanbas 538157 Aq saeq saleq ‘voyaifing treipioquog suoqquBziy ayong nByong Waipinguieg . 1e/sod "
S UODAIHLIDS Pa1sanbad sp SJUOPUBTRY Sunaapy Ajyuow dunaaw Ayauow Lupiyn) Aaysunoom (Hotr) dsom ‘froyd) uoAy o) 0G0z o
p foljod g uswdojanag
- - uitue|d |3uuosIag - ERITEITEE]
paeag

. S3U9A7 AUUNWWOY

v paeod giddd

S fwid e a0 sPUmaRLE)
T SUPRIWINOD Odd

syse] ejnpayss Sunas | 9INWLWOD 0Z0T
LOMASIQ AHYHEIT I119Nd JSIINHONOd




